
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 10:07:47 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619473566 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619473566 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: MINDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF ii~Gl..L\IVOOD 

INGLEWOOD. CA 9030'! 

Shipment Facts 

Our records indicste th:it the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Speda! hrmd!ing/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

package has lx;en deiivered. 

770619473566 

Delivered 06/04/2020 ·10 00 

AM Signed for By C.COVID 

D201/Ch236.0D TASK 92 

C.COVID 

LOS 1\i'JCELES, CA 

Receptionistfi=ront Desk 

FedEx 

FedEx@ Envelcpe 

0.50 lb. 

Deliver 

6/4/2020 by 40 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 10:00 am 
KOME A~HSE, EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR 

SOUTHEm~ CALl!=ORl'Jl.A 

ASSOCIAfiot~ 

900 WILSH!RE BLVD. STE 

1700 

SOUTHU~i'·J CA ASSOC rn:: 

COVERf'.JMEi'FS 

1...08 /\l\JCE:l..ES. CA 9001 / 

us 




